SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY DEVELOPER'’S SITE
PREPARATION FORM

TO: Charles McLaughlin, Superintendent of Distribution
Email: charlie.mclaughlin@scwa.com

Fax: (631) 563-9794

FROM:
SUBJECT: Residential Development Ready for Inspection - Request to Inspect

Name of Residential Development:

Location:
Authorization #: Date:
Phone #: Fax #:
The above noted Residential Development is ready for inspection:
[ Curbs installed
- No curbs required: Road is Request for services stub at time of main
graded within 6” of finished installation for commercial properties
grade and road centerline __only:
stakes are placed at 50’ Must be paid for at time of contract
intervals
: a Yes
Drainage and/or sewer installed -
No
- Sewer laterals staked w/invert
info from top of curb clearly If yes, then check the following:
marked
r Grading & clearing completed |— ,
within 6” of finished grade Lot #s clearly marked
[ Hydrant locations staked out Service locations staked out
I I , .
Property corner lines staked out 10’ area behind edge of road or curb
cleared & graded for vault installation
[ Easements cleared (*)
[ All payments made

Please inspect the above residential development and install the water mains as soon as possible. I
understand that if we do not pass inspection, no further inspection will be made until the noted
discrepancies are corrected and we pay the $80.00 reinspection fee at the appropriate Commercial Office.

(*) You can expedite this project by submitting a deposit to your local District Office if easements have not
cleared. This deposit will be returned when easements clear.

NOTE TO BUILDERS: The contractor will NOT connect to your service lines on Fast-Track services.
Your plumber will have to make the connection.
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